
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: April 13,2006 

TO: All Parties of Record 

FROM: 

RE: 

Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attomey, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 060042-TP - Complaint of Franklin Templeton Companies, LLC 
against Verizon Florida, h c .  for allegedly breaching telecommunications service 
agreement and violating Section 364.05 1 (5)(b), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25- 
4.1 10. Florida Administrative Code. 

Please note that an informal meeting will be held on April 19, 2006 at 10: 15 a.m., in the 
above-referenced docket. The meeting will be held in the following location: 

Gerald L. Gunter Bldg. 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Room 362 

For those persons unable to attend the meeting, please dial the following number: Non- 
Suncom: (850) 921-5510. 

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss possible settlement of the issues in this docket. 
If anyone has any questions, please call Adam Teitzman at (850) 413-6175. 

AT 


